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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:12 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive 

Services Pte Ltd); assignments; SUR

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: PRI;  Our Ref: HM/SJF 5448J  Your Ref: SG 5814Z

Morning Veron  

 

Our Ref : BUS/07/22/7020 

 

 

Regards 

 

Patrick Tan 

Claims and Insurance Agency 

Direct line +65 6556 3522| WeiTeck.Tan@Strides.com.sg 

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 

Singapore 757705 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 8:40 am 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI; Our Ref: HM/SJF 5448J Your Ref: SG 5814Z 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 

and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

 

Kindly provides claim number. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 6:26 PM 
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To: 'Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MTPRI' <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 'Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' 

<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; 'Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' 

<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; 'Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI; Our Ref: HM/SJF 5448J Your Ref: SG 5814Z 

 

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 3:56 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: PRI; Our Ref: HM/SJF 5448J Your Ref: SG 5814Z 

 

Ref: TBA 

 

Dear Yan, 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP:SJF5448J 

Insured: SG5814Z 
Workshop: Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 

 

From: CINDY KOH <cindykoh_kkcheng@yahoo.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 3:43 pm 

To: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: PRI; Our Ref: HM/SJF 5448J Your Ref: SG 5814Z 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 

and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen  
 
We refer to your letter dated 20 July 2022. 
 
Our repairer,  chosen   M/s LKK   Adrian Ling Wai Ping. 

 

The location and contact person of the workshop are as follows:- 

 

 

Name of Workshop  : Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 

Address                  : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C #01-34/#01-61 

                 Singapore 417883 

Contact person         : Ah Hua  

Telephone No         : 9666 9680 

 

 

 

Regards 

CINDY KOH  

KK CHENG LAW LLC  

DID 6227 1272  

  


